To: The South Australian Heritage Committee
From: Senior Historical Architect

Subject: REGISTER NOMINATION REPORT -
MUNICIPAL TRAMWAYS TRUST
No. 1 Converter Station,
East Terrace, Adelaide

Date: 21 April 1982

Summary

This report has been prepared as part of an assessment of the entire East
Terrace Complex, comprising the former Electric Lighting and Traction
Company of Australia Powerhouse, the Adelaide Electric Supply Company
Converter Station and the Municipal Tramways Trust Converter Station.
The site which occupies approximately 2 acres is bounded by Grenfell Street,
East Terrace, Pirie Street and Devonshire and Tam o'Shanter Places.

This Nomination has been initiated by the Heritage Conservation Branch.

Historically, the No. 1 Converter Station is important because of its

Vinks with the early years-of the Muntcipal Tramways Trust and with the
electrification of Adelaide's horse-drawn tramway systems. The
construction of the converter station was one of the first steps in the
modernization of Adelaide's major form of public transport in the early
twentieth century.

Architecturally, the No. 1 Converter Station is important as a scarce
example of a building type which has become obsolete due to technological
change.

Environmentally, the No. 1 Converter Station is an important element in
the Adelaide Electric Supply Company complex which dominates the eastern
end of the City.

The Integrity of the building is high as the basic structure of the
building is intact.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the former Municipal Tramways Trust No. 1
Converter Station, East Terrace, Adelaide, be included on the Register of
State Heritage ltems and be categorized A2, A3, H3.
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Australian

Register of State Heritage !tems
ITEM EVALUATION SHEET

Heritage Buildings and Structures
Act ltem NO. 1 CONVERTER STATION
1978-80 (Part of Adelaide Electric Supply Co. complex)
East Terrace, Adelaide.
Age Theme Office
1908
Period Subject Transportation - Land Region ;
1884-1913 Utility Services - Energy Adel. Metropolitarn

Science & Technology - Technical Application

Status

Building Type Style

Industrial Romanesque

Qualitative Data Grading
Component Comment E VG AG FP NA
History

1. Context:

Associated with the establishment of the
M.T.X. and the electrification of Adelaide's
horse trams from 1909 onwards. The
construction of the converter station was
essential to provide the proper voltage for
the running of the electric trams and hence
was a vital first step in the implementation

I.E.S./D3/211081

2. Person/Group:

3. Event:

Architecture

L, Architect/
Builder:

5. Design:

6. Construction:

7. Interior:

of the electricifcation programme.

Associated with the M.T.T. Board and in
particular with the Engineer-in~Chief, Mr.
A.B. Moncrieff, first Chairman of the Trust
and 'architect' of the electrification
programme.

Converter Station commenced operation during
late 1908 or early 1909.

English & Soward
C.H. Martin, Hanson St. Adelaide.
Foundation Stone 1908.

Imposing facade to East Terrace, with
parapet concealing saw tooth roofs behind.
Facade has six circular arched windows, and
matching circular archway to entrance door.

Brick walls, substantial granite plinth and
surrounds to arches, decorative corbelling,
sandstone perimeter course below parapet.

The parapet has a projecting slate course
supporting a brick string course, and is
rendered on top. Corrugated iron roof. Cast
iron window frames with reinforced glass panes

Austere - painted brick walls, tiled floor -
tiled dado, exposed steel trusses, timber
lining to roof. Some original fittings -
steel platform and overhead gantry still
remaining. Exposed timber trusses to battery
room.
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Environment

9. Continuity:

discontinued due to technological change. The
external appearance is unique, reflecting the
architects interpretation of functional
requirements and possibly influenced by the
style of the original (1901) power. Important
as part of a Power Complex.

Forms an important group with the adjacent

Adelaide Electric Supply Co. buildings and linking

brick walls. The pylons and powerlines in this
instance contribute to the strength and
character of the visual impact.

10. Local Character: One of several stylistically different red

11. Landmark:

brick buildings which define the east end of the
main commercial section of the city.

An element in a group of buildings which form an
impressive boundary to the East Parklands at the
North East corner of the City.

LE.S./03/7211081

i

Integrity

12. Alterations:

13. Condition:
4. Compatibility:

The basic structure of the building is intact.
Minor alterations to floor where machinery
removed.

Windows on the North and South facades with
triangular fly screens added in 1922.

Basically sound

Use as Converter Station ceased in 1963.
Currently used as storage for E.T.S.A.

1. South Register of State Heritage items
Australian ITEM EVALUATION SHEET
Heritage Buildings and Structures
Act ltem NO. 1 CONVERTER STATION
1978~-80
Component Comment Grading
, E VG AG FP NA
8. Representation: A scarce example of a building type ¥
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Supplementary Information

Adaptation: The building has potential for reuse as a large open space.

Interpretation: The building represents a discontinued function relating both to
early electric supply and early electrified transport in Adelaide

and
inte
Muse

Current Situation:

has consequently considerable potential for active

rpretation of those themes. The E.T.S. has mentioned a possible

um function here.

The Electricity Trust owns the building, which is currently
used only as a store. The building does not appear to be

under threat at this stage.

Evaluated By Carolyn Wigg Annely Aeuckens Date

; Register Architect Register Historian 23/2/82
Re Tewed By Tvar Nelsen Date
>outh Australian Heritage Committee Categorization Date




‘Register-Research Programme 1981/82

_iSTORICAL RESEARCH: FORMER POWER HOUSE OF ‘Ui ELECTRIC LIGHTING AND.

TRACTION COMPANY OF AUSTRALIA, _GRENFELL STRm‘  FORMER ADELAIDE ELECTRIC
 SUPPLY COMPANY CONVERTER STATION, EAST TERRACE, AND FORMER M.T.T. NO. 1
‘,,CONVERTER STATION, EAST TERRACE » -

Orlglns of the Company

©The establlshment of the Electric L}ghtxnc and Traction Company of Australia's.
(which soon became the Adelaide Blecliic Supply Compatiy; second power station
in Grenfell Street marked the beginning of a ciitical phase 1n bath the
development of the Company and of the eloctrxf:catlon of Adelaide and its
suburbs. It was also to play a major part in the proco 5 of electrifying
Adelaide's main form of publlc transport at that time, the horse trams Tnere~
is little doubt that the success of the Adelaxce Elcetric Supply Company
and hence of its Adelalde "powcr-house" in the first decadoe of the twcntlcth
kcentury played a major role in the growth and tranc Sormation of A< laide into
a modern" c1ty. ~ ‘

In December, 1897, "An Act to authorzqc and empower "The South Aus tralian
Electric Light and Motive Power Company Limitod! to~cairy on, at Adelaide and
elsewhere in South Australia, the business of .an Electric¢ Light and otive
Power Company, and to generatc, accumulasv dintribate and ,unply Clectricity
for motive power and lighting purposes,! was passed Ly Parliament two years
after the South Auotrallan Electric Light and Motive Power Company Limited
first aoplledujgyParliament for the authority to upply ﬁlfctrlgltv within.

South Australia. The Company had been 1nz;ryoxated and re;xstercd in March,
1895, and had its tender for the lighting of the Pown of Port Adelaide accepted
in August of that year, but the postponement of the Parlismentary Bill meant
that it was not until September, 1897, that thc Company fntered‘into an
agreement with the Town of Port Adelaide to “(rort clectrical works” for the
pu-pose of Street llghtlng. "Accordingly, early in 1898, the CQmpany éiarted
to erect its first power-house, in Nile Strect, Port Adelaide; .... Supply
was started on January 1¢t, 1899, although only half the steam pJant had bLeen
completed ‘ ~ ,

At this time, the Chairman of the'Company~an M. Georgoe Brookman and th@
Company's ollice was located in Brookman's Building, Grenlell Street. Ino

- July, 1899, a hkr. F.W. Wheadon from England was appointed the Company's
resident Engineer and he took: charge of the Port Adelaide power=house.
“Shortly afterwards, in late September, the Company sold all its interests
to the Brush Electrlcal Engineering Company Limited, which in turn sold

the undertaking in January, 1900, to the Electric Lighting and Traction
Company -of Australia Limited, an English LDW,JHY w:;‘h'waﬁ already operating
power staulons in Melbourne and Geelong.

“Mr. Gebrge Brookman contlnued on the AdLJald( spard a,‘thw tocal Chairman,
‘Mr. Wheadon remained as RLSldent anlno<x, Bot g Moo b (i(mhnt was
appointed Engineer and General Manager of thu concern in Au"tralla and
was stntxnnud in Mo]bnurno : :

Grenfell Street Powér Hoﬁse

After a poll of ratepayers in the City of Ad-laide in Scptomber, 1893, affirmed
"that it is desirable that the South Australian Electric Light and Motive
Power Company's Act 1897 shall apply within th: Limits of the Muricipality
of Adelaide",” the Company purchased propcrtw at the corner of East ‘errace
and Grenfell Street which had been previously occupicd by Burford' Soap:
Factory (which had been destroyed by fire) for the pur pos o of rncrnnq‘a
power-station. EVLdently, the building of a power—gtatlon was commenced but
it remalned unflnlahed for some tlmo, a small temporary power-station in g



“galv xised “iron shed meeting the necds of the Adelaide supply until the
o completed Grenfell Strent power ctatlon commencoed opnratlon in November,
1901, :

The contract for the Grenfell Street powér‘station was le¢t to a Mr. Nicholas

Wallis Trudgen —in July, 1900, at the cost of 8,650 pounda, construction

beginning in August. Trudgen, gne-time Mayor of St. Peters in 1887, was a
prominent builder and contractor, and was president of the RBuilders and

~ Contractors! Association for some time up until 1891, The official opening

- of the station took place on 19 November, 1901, and some 800 people, including

“the Mayor and Mayoress of Adelaide. the Attorney-General, "and a number of ° o
leyislators, the Engineer- in—Chiéf (M. A.B. Moncrieff), members and officers

'of'the City Council, and mayoro and coun01llora and officers of the City of

Port Adelaide and ‘suburban towns, and a large number of leading c1tlzens"‘
attended: the evening ceremony refiecting thc 1mportancc attached to the
occasion. The: Reglste of 20. .November descrxbed the bulldlngf as stahding, “Jn
a block about two acres in extent, ‘the front portion of which is occupied by

 the offices. RUnningipatallel with the offices are the: eugine room and the
boiler house, The engine room is 129 ft. long by 40 ft. wide; and is lofty

and well v}ﬁ;ntilafcd oo lai:’ge'un(i(}rground‘ room Has boeen provided for

storage batteries, which at an early date will be placed in position.  The

offices are fairly commodious,.and prOViao accommodation for the technical

and clerical business to be done; and for the public. Mainq‘ha”é been laid

in nearly all the streets of the buglnegs poxtxun of the c1ty, and also .in

the pr1n01pal residential port10n.7 :

‘V The architect for theybuilding was Alfred Wells, a well-known Adelaide

architect who was responsible for designing a number of "notable edifices" ™

in the city including the Exhibition Buildiny, North Terrace (1887), the Adelaide
Arcade, Brookman's Building and the Commercial Travellers' Club, "besides
“several suburban municipal bulldlngs, banku, cnuhchLo; hotels, and re31denceq
for leading colonists." Wells was also architect to the Adelaide Children's
 Hospital for some years and a former Vice- Pre¢1dnnt of the South Australian
Ingtltute of Archltects.

Eurtherkocvelopmégjg

In 1902, motcr-generators were 1nstalled at the new power - statlon to convert
the direct current’ formerly gupplled to alternatlng current and. the first
suburban supply, to North Adelaldc by underground cable, was commenced. The
‘next major évent of note occurred‘two'years later in August; 1904 when the
.Dlrectcxs ot the Electric Lighting and Traction Company of Australia "decided
that it was in the best interests of the Company that its South Australian
undertakings should be separated from its.other undertaklnqs“ and therefore,
"sold its Undertaking in South Australia to The Adelalde Electric Supply
Companv Liwmited, a Company reglstered ‘in EnglandVon.loth April,; 1905, ...
The,unﬁertakihgs,ét Adelaide and Port Adelaide were transferred to the new
Company at the purchése price of 162,000 pbunds. .. The number of consumers
at tho date of tranﬁfer was 66), with 36 ml]n” of strect cupplicd in the city -
Only : ; y ‘

'Thc new company had two Boardg of leLCLOIL, onc located in London and -a locul
Board, headed by George!’ Brookman, M.L.C. as Chairman, in'Adelaide. F w
Clements continued as Local Managing Directur and Chief Engineer, and
2T W. Wheadon ‘stayed on.as Resident Engineer. . Thus, despite a number Of
~ changes of name and ownership, a remarkable degrec of continuity was
maintained in the 'make~up of :the leading members: of Adelaide's first.
~electric supply company. George Brookman, for example, had been Chairman
of the original South Australian Electric Light and Motive Power Company
Limited from 1897-1899, remained as Local Chai man of Electric Lighting and
Traction Company of Auttralia Limited from 190U-1904, was then Local



3.

Chair~an of The Adelaide Electric Supply Company ‘Limited from 1904-1921,
and wcter the control of the Company passed to Adelaide on 1 March, 1921,
~continued. on as Chairman of the Board until Lils deathdn Junc,; 1927

One of the first decisions made by thé company was to closc down the Nile
‘Stieet power station which had been unprofitable for most of its operational

' life since 1899,,and to  transfer, the load to the Grenfell Street power-station.
This was finally achieved on 12 October, 1907, when the Adclaide station

- became solely responsible for supplying all the Compuny's customers, both in
Adclaide and Port Adelaide, with electric current. This was to be the case
until 12 August, 1923 when the new Osborne Power (louse commenced operation,
’lnltlally provxdlng half the required load of: rlcrtr1<1ty. Also in 1907,

the Company completed an important agreement with the Municipal Tramways
Trust, which had been established by Act of Pdrlidmﬁnt on 22 December, 1906,

to prov1de a. temporary supply of power from March of that year to those
portlons of the old hOLse~drawn tramway ¢ystcm which were now being electrlflnd

ML T No.gl C’onveftef Station

3h1u proved to be an important contract for thé Adelaide Electric Supply
Lompany brlnglng 1n a conSLderable amount of revenue, and was to last for
four ycazs until 7 June, 1911 when the Trust opened its own power house. In-
 <0nnoct1on with this toemporarvy. supply ol power which commenced in March, ‘
1907, tae MO LOD tructed thelL No. 1 Converter Station on Last Terrace
ad)uuont to the Adelaide Electric Supply Company's power station to change

the electric eurrent to the proper voltage for their trams. This ponvgrter
station began operation during late 1908 or early 1909, but in any. case,
was completed before the official openlng of the first electrified tram
route to Kensington on 9 March, 1909. The MJT.T. wqm to continue to use
this station until as recently as 1963.

 Expansion of Business and the Osborne Power Station

Heanwhile, the Adelaide Llectrlc Supply Company's business expéndéd rapidly
with the increasing demand for their "product"' i, Mthe Directors considered:
it necessary to extend the boiler room and cngine rtoon (of the Grenfell

Street Power llouse) and to add on an extra storey to the ol lice portionof

the bulldlng. Accordingly, ‘in May, 1912, a cor ract was placed with

Mr. A.R. Maddern, at a prlcé of 9,619 pounds. n? These extensions were
-completed the follow1ng vear. However, such was the growth in demand during

. the next five years that despite the expanded facilities of the Gronfell Street
“Power House, the Company was already considering the construction of a new.
power station at Port Adelaide to supersede the Adclaldo one in 1918. At

the Company's Annual Goneral Meeting on 29 January of that yoal, it was rgportch
that, " ... we are- quxte prcpared when the proper time comes; to put down

a new Power, louse at Port Adelaide, and ultimately to close down our OXlStlng
Power Housnc at Adclaide and concentrate at the Dort, whore woe shall have an
ample supply of water for condensing purposcs;  (there had been problems at
adelaide with thc‘prmvi sion of adequate co oling facilitics) and by so doing

- we should gt rid ol the plu sent somewhal wastefods and 1llogical met zod wherby
our coal, which is brought to Port Adelaide in the first place by sea, is :
transported by rail or road to Adolaxd; and then a Portxon of it has to be
returned to the Port in the ghape of electricity.! '

The decision to “build and equip a new Power. House" at Osborne, Port Adelaide,
on land leased by thec 5.4 Harbours Board was made shortly afterwards,yin 1919.
T Work: on the foundations of the new station began in 1920 and the completed
station was ready by mid-1923. Duran Lhc building of the “Osborne station,
the control of the adelaide Electric Suppl} Company passed from the LondoQ



Béarf; whlch was dl ssolved on il Na:ch, 1921, to the Adelaxde Board of

Directors headed by the Hon. George Brcokman.l The Director's Repcrt

of November, 1921, noted that the Company was pre,ently provxdlng

35,200 customcrq which olectr1c current and that "a Qupply of electrzc

light and power is now available 1n 558 miles of streetg® in

metropolitan Adelaide. Just over a vear 1atur;:xn December, 1922, a bill

amending the Company s Private Act of 1897 was  ssed by Parliament allowan

“the Adelaidc !10ctr1u Supply Company "to cxtvnd 1t .mains Lo any part of the
state whoerooa pnufltu e load is uvqxiahlc', including (uuniry districts

“which it could not prev1ously supply under the orxg;aql ACt .

Not wasting this opportunity for state-widc Q;pah ion, the Company

purchased, "the electric lighting plant of  the Town of Gawler, which

became the startlng p01nt for the Company S qennral scheme of extensions to
_the Northern country districts." This scheme comnenced with the ertensxon

of power linas to the Mourit Lofty Districts in 1924/25 and was to contlnue
rapldly throughout the 1920's. Even in the mid-1940'g, ,hu:L}y bifore the
promulgation of the Electricity Trust of South Australia Act in 1946, the
Company was continuing the development of power facilitics to new areas,

often taking over existing plants as at Yankalilla (1943) :nd Maitland (1945).

Adetlaide Hivpyfic’ﬂupply Vompahy 1923 Cqﬁzv:tﬁiﬂ§gb>@gqgifqr

The. new Act marked the beglnnlng of a majOL phase of expansion for the Company .
in thc mld -1920's ;. for a. tart ‘the much vaunted Sshorne Power liousc comménccd
_the supply of électricity on 12 August fé??ﬁ”éde655N96é'” later, in Aug
11925, was providing the total output required for both the. City of Adelaide

o and metropolltan councils, cnablang the Grenfcil Strect Power House to be

completely shut-down shortly afferwards. To assist the Odborne‘station‘in
_meeting the supply for the City of Ade]aloe which was still being met by
the old Grenfell Street Power btathn in 1924, a new rotary Converter
sub-station was constructed "at the rear of the old Boiler foom" in this
vear and came into operation in August 6f the following year, With the
completion of the converter station, the Qrentokl Strect power house became
redundant.  Along with the winding down of the Grenfell Street Stdtl@ﬂ,,
Lhe Company was also trans ferring other iPpuILMLHLu such as the Storeg Maing
and Meter Departments, and Garage from East Terrace to ncw larger bulldlng‘
at Hllton, the Garage being the first bulldlna completed and ‘its o taff
xuvxng there in Augudt 1924. S

The Director's ReporL of November, 1924 notcd that, “when the torth Terrace
offices are completed the site of the present City offices, power house,: etc.
with the exception of the rotary sub-station will be sold." : The HNorth = s
Terrace offices mentioned above were located in the new siy~storey Kelvin
Building erected for the Company: in 1925 at a cost of 42,975 pounds by
Messrs, Cheary Brothers, the architects being Messtes .‘Madxghaol and Harrig.
Thuu, the Company had, in a period of some five yecars, adxgal]y enlarged and
extended 1ts_fac111t1es to cope with the "scheme! of Jtatn-wldﬁ expansion 1t
now embarked upon. Whereas up to 1920, all ils fecilitics, powor housz,
oflices, scrvice departments and gatage, were all located on the one site at -
Lust Terraco, by the hcglnnlng of 192u the Company had separately situatod,
its own city "office block", a suburban site for its ucrviCC"dnpartments.
one of the most up-to-date power stations in Auqtralxa ‘at Port Adelaide and
the new COnverter sub- statzon at East Tﬂrracw to supplv the City ofiAdelaide.
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‘The former Grenfell Street Power iouse and M:T.T. No. 1 Converter Station
‘are therefore important elements, belonging to an early stage of development
‘in the hlstory of electrical generation in South Australla,‘whlle the Adelaide
. Electric Supply Company's 1925 Converter Station relates to a latter period
of expansion, and may, perhaps, be not quite as meortant as the other two
items.. Nevertheleso, ‘the complex as a whole has played a hlghly 31gn1f1cant
part during the first 25 years of development of electric power in the State
’and thereforo has addltlonal 1mportanco as a hi)torlcal site,

Footnotes

,il  The Adelalde Electric Supply Company lelted Flfby Years of Progress,
'1896 1946 Dorothy Wakelln, Adelalde, 1946 Pg. 1.. ~ : :

2,,‘1b1d Pg 9
.3. ibid, Pg. 14.
4 ibid,fpgo'zz.

5. ibid, Pg 26 & 27.

6; ,Cyclopedla of South Australla, Vol I, Pg;!5é1;

7. HWakelin, Pg 'EIT*

8. Development of Street Transport in Adelaide, OfflCIal Mlstory of The"
 Municipal Tramwuyu Trust 1907~ 1974.M -

9. Wakelin, Pg. 49.

10. From the Annual Director's Reports of the Adu}aldc Llectric uuppl}
. Company; 1905- 1946 S. A Collectlon, State lerary of S.A.

A.uﬂeuckens
- REGISTER HISTORIANo

10 March, 1982
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: . DONOVAN, MARSDEN, STARK-
ITEM No. 83 . ,
' ‘ CITY OF ADELAIDE HERITAGE SURVEY, 1982

former M.T.T. CONVERTER STATION
52-60 East Terrace,

This item is of immense historical significance because of its
identification with the foundation of the Municipal Tramways Trust, the
commencement of the electrification of the tramway network, and the
history of public transport in Adelaide generally. The M.T.T. was formed
in 1906, this was the first, and the most substantial converter station
‘to be built by the Trust in its effort to electrify the tramway. It is

of interest that the M.T.T. took the power from its own generator at Port’

Adelaide rather than from the adjacent power station. It is the most

important M.T.T. converter station to survive, hav1ng been purchased by
E.T.S. A in 1963 for storage purposes.

The building iskan‘excellent examp1e of the interpretation of architectural

style for an industrial building. Designed by the architects responsible
for the former Grenfell Street Mail Exchange, this building shows its
links with the earlier design of the former Mail Exchange. The high
quality detailing and juxtaposition of rock faced sandstone with face
_brick-work are particularly demonstrative of this fact. The granite
plinth; rock faced sandstone and the use of slate to support the

cantilevered cornice make this building a distinctive element of this
section of East Terrace.

This is a strong visual element in the streetscape, which is closely
linked to the former power station buildings to the north because of its

construction, style,and scale. Together, the three buildings form a very
~ important group ‘

The structural integrity of the building is high + except for the removal
of part of the southern wall. Internal features including steel trusses,

and tiled floors remain, though some damage was done to the floor by the
removal of original machinery.
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A1 FORM/BUILDING ' : Y
CITY OF ADELAIDE | ASSESSMENT - - || LORPORATION USE ONLY
' Ne. A5 ASSESSMENT NO
|HERITAGE STUDY | SUMMARY SHEET /3 |™ 8/0504-1
a2 CURRENT NAME OF ITEM A3 ADDRESS/LOCATION OF ITEM A4 PT.A. || AB NATIONAL MAP GRID
former | 156 CO-ORDINATES '
M.T.T. CONVERTER STATION | 52-60 East Terrace '
61 CURRENT UWNER ‘ 82 PREDDMSNANT USE ) »
E.T.S.A. _ Storage E A7 PRECINCT
, F
ol HmMFHNAMEG}DFHEM , C2 FORMER DWNER(S] ‘ L3 FORMER USE(S) F7 East End
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JUPERSONJGROUP | po)i1t for M.T.T. as a converter station ‘ , 1*
32 EVENT ‘ ‘ A o o o e e
-8 CONTEXT 1 Tdentified with the foundation of the M.T.T. and the .
electrification of Adelaide's tramways
DESIGN (K1-K6}
Ki DESIGNER English and Soward (MTT engineer W.G.T. Goodman)
K2 CONTRACTOR C.H. Martin , v NE -
K3 STYLE Admirable example of the interpretation of the Richard- N
xav sonian influence. for the design of an industrial-building
DESIGN

The consistent high level of design of the interior and
exterior of this building are of great interest due to their

quality detailing. The juxtaposition of slate, granite sapd.
K5 CoNSTRUCTION | stone and brick is distinctive
: Load bearlng brick on granite plinth - steel trusses - G.I.
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LU\..\ T L
KG'NTER‘OR FOO-F~ COTrITec Ju KU‘L i STEEE

Original fittings have been removed but interior spaces

S remain, Trusses are of note : *
INTEGRITY (L1 - 12) ‘ '
U Atterations | Original equipment has been removed and portion of the

: southern wall has been removed to provide better access to *
Bon y the second bay
L2 conorTion The building is very sound - there is some white-ant

— infestation in timber door- surrounds at ‘rear *
 ENVIRONMENT (M1-M2) ‘

“’f;ﬂﬁngH/ This is a strong element in the streetscape, complimenting
Pt | the other red-brick buildings to the north *

\N
M2 LANDMARK , '
, This is not a dominant element : « |

Bl OTHER Comment ,
"neéZsWas the first converter station built for the M.T.T. = It was

: Sary to convert electronic current from AC to DC. The power came
a OR an M.T.T. generator at Port Adelaide. This was built immediately

€r the M.T.T. was formed,and when Adelaide's tram system was first
°C§r1f1ed. '

€ 10V NaTiONAL TRUST 02 NATIONAL ESTATE 03 STATE HERITAGE 04 OTHER 05 LOMHAC LISTING
) ‘ , ENDDRSEMEINT
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ITEM “ORMER M.T.T. CONVERTER STATION BUILDING NO.
' 8/0504-1
ADDRESS 52-60East Terrace. /0
(CT to 292-300 Pirie Street) ' CT 3630/177
BRICK (ENGLISH Bovn)
BRICK CONSTRIUATION ~]
ENGLISH BONVO WiTH
ROCK FACED DRAUGHTED Ll
PLINTH, SO
) <
oc
NOTE . ARCHED SAND- e
STONWVE VO/SSORS ] LU
OVER  FENESTRATION, —
e
W
N <
7 L
> NOZE " TERRA CorTA '
BRICK. THED FLOOR .
IRON CLAD
ADDIT70/ .
SCALEis;nproxJ 1: 480




MTT. Converler Station,East Tece, Adelaide




M.TT Clonverier Station, East Tee, Adelaide



